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Dr. Cecil O. Thomas
Chief
Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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Dear Mr. Thomas:

This is to inform you that Dr. Joab Thomas has resigned as
Chancellor of North Carolina State University to accept the
Presidency of The University of Alabama on June 30, 1981.

Our new Chancellor is Dr. Bruce R. Poulton.

The Docket No. is 50-297, and our Facility Licensing No. is
R-120.

It is my understanding that you needed this information for
your files. If I can be of further assistance, please let me
know.

S_acerely,
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William H. Simpson
| Secretary of the University
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North Car: lina State U tiversity is North Carolina's original land-grant institutuon }O
and is a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina.
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